BARNOLDBY-LE-BECK PARISH COUNCIL

Mrs K Kirkham Clerk to the Council Telephone: 07926 885 184

Email: BarnoldbyPC@outlook.com

14 Househams Lane Legbourne Louth LN11 8LG

Dear Sir/Madam

I hereby give you notice that an extra Meeting of Barnoldby-le-Beck Parish Council will be held in St Helen's Church, Barnoldby-le-Beck on Friday 9th August 2019 at 7.30pm

All Members are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting hereunder.

2nd August 2019

Mrs K Kirkham
Clerk to the Council

Agenda:

1. Declarations of Interest.

- (a) To record declarations of interest by any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interests should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared.
- (b) To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda items listed below.
- 2. To receive any apologies from Members not able to attend the meeting.
- 3. Open Forum (Suspension of Standing Orders) To enable any resident to raise any items with the Parish Council. Residents will be given 5 minutes to speak on any item appertaining to Barnoldby le Beck.
- 4. To consider and approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on 26th June 2019.
- 5. To consider any applications for co-option on to Barnoldby Le Beck Parish Council
- 6. Review of Emergency Plan for the year.
 - (a) Emergency Plan amendments and adopt.
- 7. Police Liaison To receive the latest police report.
- 8. Clerk's report and correspondence received since last meeting
 - (a) ERNLLCA's printed edition of the 'Good Councillor Guide' can now be ordered.
 - (b) Cllr Shepherd (NELC new member) would like to visit Parish Council's to discuss any issues within the parishes.

9. Planning items:

- (a) To consider the following planning application:
- (1) DM/0589/19/FULA, Walkerley House, Waltham Road, Barnoldby

Two storey extension with extensions to lower ground and ground floor to provide swimming pool, garage, office and terrace. Extensions to first floor to provide master bedroom with roof terrace and associated works.

(2) DM/0668/19/FULA, Kingsfield Farm, Main Road, Barnoldby.

Extensions and alterations to exiting bungalow, including single storey covered pergola.

b) To consider additional comments to the following appeal:

(2)APP/B2002/D/19D3230875, DM/0047/19/FUL, 2 Old Main Road, Barnoldby Le Beck.

Erect single storey extension to rear to include the installation of rooflights and erect two storey extension to side including covered walkway at ground floor.

10. Public Rights of Way

(a) To receive an update regarding the broken bridge.

11. Pavements/Street Lighting/Highways.

- (a) To receive an update regarding parking on the grass verges.
- (b) To receive an update on the grass verges that have not been cut.
- (c) To receive an update on the hedge north side of Old Main Road.
- (d) To receive an update on the damaged grass verge near the church.
- (e) To receive and agree any comments on issues on NELC Highways Winter Service Review 2019.

12. Village Projects/Improvements

(a) Confirmation of Laceby Solar Farm Community funding received.

13. Accounts for Approval.

- (a) To receive a list of accounts payable up to 9th August 2019 and approve their payment.
- (b) To receive documentation on Online Banking.